Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Shahril SULAIMAN (SCDF) <Shahril_SULAIMAN@scdf.gov.sg>

Sent: Friday, 20 September 2024 3:38 PM

To: SUR

Cc: Nick LI (SCDF)

Subject: RE: New Fire Report Application - FR2024071910390

Attachments: PRR_20240620_0835 (Along Pan Island Expressway (PIE), Toward Tuas, Near Lamp

Post 1839, Singapore).pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,
Please see the enclosed report.

2. Should you require any further assistance, please contact MAJ Nick Li and quote Transaction
Number: FR2024071910390.

His email address is Nick_LI@scdf.gov.sg and he can be contacted at telephone no. 6848
3345.

3. Thank you.

| SHAHRIL Sulaiman (Mr)

& I Fire Investigator
l Operations Department | Fire Investigation Unit
l DID: (65) 6848 3349 | HP: (65) 9628 6482

Singapore Civil Defence Force  Visit us at scdf.gov.sg | Followuson @ X oOdMaGe
1/ 4 OUR NEXT BOUND
HOME TEAM( OF TRANSFORMATION

TRANSFORMATION “2030

A FUTURE QRIENTED, TRUSTED HOME TEAM

Strengthen Heartware, Upgrade Software, Advance Hardware,

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the infended addressee, you must not
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorised person is an
offence under Official Secrets Act 1935. Please notify the sender immmediately if you receive this in error."

Go green. Think before you print.

Transaction Number: FR2024071910390

INCIDENT DETAILS

Date and Time 20/06/2024 16:45

Location of Fire PIE, Singapore

Fire Involved GBH650H

REQUESTOR DETAILS

Requestor Type Insurance Companies

Requestor ID Type Singapore Pink Requestor ID S****14C
Name of Applicant Veron Chen




INCIDENT DETAILS

Company Name

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Company UEN

Company Reference
Number

CS/11124060212/Nvp3e2

CONTACT DETAILS

Mode of Collection Email
Main Contact No. 62563561 Office No. 62563561
Handphone No. Fax No. 62564315
Email Address sur@lkkauto.com
Block No. 51|Floor No. 02|Unit No. 25
Address Street Name Ubi Ave 1
Building Name Paya Ubi Industrial Park Postal Code 408933
PAYMENT DETAILS
Payment Mode Credit Card
EP Reference No. 20240719150127149

PSi Reference No.

Total Fees

SGD170.00




